
No. D.VI-218(M)
          Himachal Pradesh Forest Department

   
From: CF Bilaspur. To: Nodal Officer -cum-APCCF (FCA)
                                                                    O/o Pr.CCF (HoFF)HP,  Shimla.

  

Subject:- Diversion of 0.02885 ha. of forest land for the c/o Press Club Building at 
Changer Sector within the jurisdiction of Bilaspur Forest Division, in 
Distt. Bilaspur, HP.

 Sir,               
Kindly refer to your office online EDS on dated 04.12.2024 on the subject  

cited above. 
2.                DFO Bilaspur has intimated that some cases for diversion of petty Forest  
land are under process in this office. For raising of CA in these cases a compact patch of 10 hac. has been  
identified in DPF Jabliyana.
 The CA will be done on above patch of 10 ha. alongwith CA area of other 
cases as well as present case. As such KML file, DGPS Map, SOI toposheet and site suitability etc. of 0.20  
ha. area of said 10 ha. has already been uploaded against Part-II online. This is for favour of information and 
further necessary action at your end please.

Conservator of Forests,
Bilaspur Forest Circle,
Bilaspur (HP).

Endst. No. D-VI-218(M)/:-
Copy  is  forwarded  to  DFO  Bilaspur  w.r.t.  his  office  memo.  No.  8061  dated 

09.12.2024 for information.

FC-BIL-H032/1/2024-SALE and MISC-FOREST CIRCLE BILASPUR I/534341/2024


	No. D.VI-218(M)
	Himachal Pradesh Forest Department
	

		Sample Info
	2024-12-17T16:10:04+0530
	MRITUNJAY MADHAV




